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2495 Redding Road, Fairfleld, Connectlcut, May 27, 196l

Minister *alcolm X,
Suite 128_.

Theresa ‘otel,

2090 7th Avenue,
New York City

Dear Sirg

I shall, to coenfirm our conversation by telephone this norning,
call you Sunday evening to arrangs an appoiniment, Meanwhile,
shall hold Monday entirely freee After checking trains again, I
find that Iwas wrong about the time whon I could get to New Lorke
There 1s aneariy tfain and I could be at your hotel by a little
after 9300 AM, if that would help matterse

I am enclosing acarbon of my earlier letter Lo you giviag
more detall about the kind of lnterview involved,

Thank youe

Very sihcerely yours,

Robert Popn W arren
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